MAYOR JIM GRAY ” LEXI NGTON GEOFFREY REED

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council

FROM: Y
Geoff Reed| Commissioner of General Services

e Jamshid Baradaran, Director, Facilities & Fleet Management

DATE: June 16, 2017

SUBIJECT: Request Council Authorization to Execute Change Order #5 with Bluegrass Contracting
Corporation for a credit of $47,035.00 for the Idle Hour Park Improvements Project, Contract
#242-2015

Request

Authorization to execute change order No. 5 for a credit of $47,035.00 with Bluegrass Contracting Corporation,
Lexington, Kentucky for the Idle Hour Park Improvements project. The new contract total is $744,396.35.

Why are you requesting?

The project has been completed with money remaining in the allowance. This amount will be deducted from the
contract total.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The credit for this FY is: $47,035.00. There is no cost/credit in a future fiscal year.

The funds should be returned to the following account/bond number:

Account number: FUND DEPT ID SECTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT

1105 606102 6081 90511 $47,035.00

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Jamshid Baradaran, Director of Facilities & Fleet
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